From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent: 30 November 2018 15:27

To: ‘enquiries@edmonton.countycourt.gsi.gov.uk'

Subject: RE: transripts for hearing EOOED049

Attachments: ex105-09-08-2018-hearing.pdf; ESA-Comfirmed-Letter-08-03-2018.pdf; Simon-Licence-Front-
Back.pdf

Importance: High

To Whom It May Concern:

Please see attached application for transcripts for case number EOOED049, also attached in my award letter for ESA and my ID
Please let me know if anything else is needed for this application.

Please could the transcripts if granted be collected by my mother Miss Lorraine Cordell or sent to my mothers email address
lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Regards

Simon Cordell


file:///C:/Users/lorra/AppData/Local/Temp/MessageExport/bb2rafv3/lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

ing.pdf

Click here to reset form [| Click here to print form

Request that the costs of transcripts be paid at public expense

» Part 52 Civil Procedure Rules; Paragraph 5.17 of the Practice Direction applies.
» This form should be fully completed and returned to the court together with a copy of your appeal notice.

» Wherever possible you should provide documentary proof of the information you provide. Failure to do so
may delay your application.

About the case

Case/Claim number or
Appeal number

Date of order you are
appealing/intend to appeal
and name of judge who made
the order

What part of the proceedings
do you want to be
transcribed?

If you have ticked Evidence
or Entire proceedings, please
give reasons for your request.

Have you obtained any
estimate of the costs of
providing a transcript from the
transcribers?

If Yes, please provide a copy
of the estimate

EO00ED049
Date Name of judge
09/08/2018 District Judge Dias

| ] Judgment only
|| Evidence only

O] Entire proceedings

Enfield Council has failed to act correctly with what District Judge Dias
stated needed to be done in the court order dated 09/08/2018.

Enfield Council are using incorrect information and passing that on to
other bodies which is incorrect. I need the full transripts of what was said
in court so i can try and correct this. Also Enfield Council are now also

District Judge Dias spoke about this to Enfield Council on the 09/08/2018
and i would like the full transripts in order to prove what Enfield Council

Lis stating is misleading.

trying to go for proceedings against Simon Cordell for possession of his flat.

] Yes X | No

|| Copy enclosed

EX105 Request that the cost of transcripts be paid at public expense (01.07) © Crown copyright 2007
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About you

Last name/family name
Please use BLOCK LETTERS

First name
Please use BLOCK LETTERS

Address
Please include the postcode

Contact telephone number

Relationship status

Dependants

The people who you look
after financially

Others
State who they are and why
you look after them financially

Previous applications

Have you made a previous
application for transcripts to
be paid at public expense on
this or any other matter?

If Yes, please provide details
including court references

X Mr "] Mrs ] Miss ] Ms
| Other

CORDELL

SIMON

109 BURNCROFT AVE
ENFIELD
EN3 7JQ

07807 333545 (MY MOTHERS PHONE NUMBER)

Single
|| Married/Civil Partnership

| Other

Give the number of children aged:

Under 11 yrs 16 to 17
11 to 15 18
" | Yes X | No
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Employment status | | Employed Unemployed | | Retired

If employed, please state
your occupation

If you are employed, give
name and address of your

employer*

*You should also supply a copy
of your last three wage slips and

your P60
Property in which || In your own property X Inrented property | | Inlodgings
ou live
y [ | In property that you own | Other
jointly with someone else (please explain below)
Do you or your spouse/
partner have an interest in - IYes No
any other property?

If Yes, please provide details

About your finances

Your savings

Give total amount for each Bank account (Current) £32.00 Premium Bonds

type of savings you and your
partner have.

If you do not have one of the Bank account (Deposit) Stocks or shares

types of savings shown, put (or both)
‘NIL.
Building Society National Savings
Account (1) Investments
2) Other saving (Give details)
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Your usual income

Give the amount you receive
each month for each type of
income.

If you do not have one of the
types of income shown, put
‘NIL.

Add up the amounts and put

the sum in the ‘Total income
each month’ box.

Your usual expenses

Give the amount you pay
each month for each type of
expense.

If you do not have one of the
types of expense shown, put
‘NIL.

Add up the amounts and

put the sum in the ‘Total
expenses each month’ box.

Your usual take-home
pay

Your partner’s usual
take-home pay

Income from other
people who live with you

Pension(s)
(1) State

(2) Private or
Occupational

Rent or Mortgage

Council Tax

Food and household
essentials

Maintenance and
Child Support

Electricity

Gas, coal or oil

Telephone

TV rent and licence

a month

ESA ) .
£482 - Child Benefit NIL .
NIL ..om | Other benefit or income which is
NIL amonth a month
a month
NIL
a month a month
NIL amonth a month
Total income
each month £482
HOUSING .
BENEFIT,..,| Cnidcare NIL
HOUSING ] NIL
BENEFIT Travelling expenses _—
Water and Sewerage
£160.00 charges £27.00 o
NIL Court fines £20.00
a month a month
£80.00 Outstanding debts £20.00
a month a month
£60.00 Clothing £15.00
a month a month
£80.00 amonth | Other expenses which are
£20.00

a month

a month

a month

Total expenses
each month

£482

a month



Alienware
Typewritten text
NIL

Alienware
Typewritten text
NIL

Alienware
Typewritten text
NIL

Alienware
Typewritten text
NIL

Alienware
Typewritten text
NIL

Alienware
Typewritten text
ESA
£482

Alienware
Typewritten text
£482

Alienware
Typewritten text
£27.00

Alienware
Typewritten text
£80.00

Alienware
Typewritten text
£60.00

Alienware
Typewritten text
£80.00

Alienware
Typewritten text
£20.00

Alienware
Typewritten text
£20.00

Alienware
Typewritten text
£160.00

Alienware
Typewritten text
£20.00

Alienware
Typewritten text
£15.00

Alienware
Typewritten text
HOUSING
BENEFIT

Alienware
Typewritten text
HOUSING
BENEFIT

Alienware
Typewritten text
NIL

Alienware
Typewritten text
NIL

Alienware
Typewritten text
NIL

Alienware
Typewritten text
£482


Do you have any debts? X] Yes | INo

If Yes, give name and
Name

Address

Amount

address of creditor and
approximate amount Court fines
outstanding

Not sure as there is a few
they are taking it out of my
benefits at £5 a week

Rent Arrests

Not sure they are talking
out of my Benefits at

£5 a week and on top the

weekly amount to be paid.

Declaration

| declare that the information | have given is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | understand that:

» | will be asked to provide documents as evidence to support my statements;

* my application will not proceed if | do not provide the evidence;

* my application will be refused if | have not disclosed any relevant facts in this form.

Signature W Name (please print)

Date

30/11/2018

SIMON CORDELL

For Court use only

| | Application granted as requested

|| Application granted in these terms:

|| Transcript of evidence only

|| Transcript of judgment only

|| Application refused

Signed

Judge

Date
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RE: transripts for hearing EOOED049;>ES/})g8rpfiﬁﬁgéqetter—OS—O?)—ZOlS.pdf
t=J

MR SIMON PAUL CORDELL

109 BURNCROFT AVENUE b e

EN3 7JQ -
Department for
Workand Pengions

ESA Merthyr Tydfil Post Handling
Site B Wolverhampton WV99 2FN

www.gov.uk

“Telephone: 0800 1690310 Text ~
phone: 0800 169 0314
Date: 08/03/2018

If you get in touch with us, tell us
this reference number: -
JH653811D

Dear MR SIMON PAUL CORDELL,
Thank you for your request for information.
‘The details are as follows:-

You were awarded Employment Support Allowance Contrlbutory, Employment
Support Allowance Income Related .

Claim start date 19/09/17

Claim termination date LIVE CLAIM =~ e e e -
At a weekly rate of £125.55 : . »

Paid up to:
Any other information: IN SUPPORT GROUP ON ESA

For any further enquiries please contact us on the above number.

Benefit Centre Manager

Part of the Department for Work and Pensions TEVEKIOR £ PROPLE

http://dbs02app/BDCentres.nsf/Proof%200f%20Benefit%20Letter?OpenForm&Seq=4  08/03/2018
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